. Agenda
*C }.ﬂ' County of Sonoma

Commission on Human Rights — Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 25, 2025 5:30PM Hybrid

First District: Howard Sapper, Daniel H Sohn

Second District: Nichole Warwick (Vice Chair), Rob lzzo

Third District: Katrina Phillips (Chair), Liz Cruz Reyes (Officer-at-Large), Angie Avalos Cendejas
Fourth District: Irmina Benson, Cecilia Sofranko (Officer-at-Large)

Fifth District: Lyndsey Burcina, Nick Thayer, Susan Hirsch

Meeting Information:
The November 25, 2025, Commission on Human Rights Meeting will be facilitated in person and
virtually.

Members of the public can watch, listen, or join the meeting using one of the three following
methods:
1. Join in person:

Human Resources Large Training Room

575 Administration Drive, Suite 117C, Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Limited seating is available for public participants.

2. Join virtually via Zoom:
Participate by computer, table, or smartphone application. Go to:
https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/99356615285?pwd=UUISNIIDQkUVTitzZTWQ5bnNkL2NBUT09
Webinar ID: 993 5661 5285
Passcode: 575862

3. Join in Zoom by telephone:

Dial +1 (669) 900 9128

Webinar ID: 993 5661 5285

Passcode: 575862

Instructions for the Public:

In accordance with AB 361, Governor Newsom’s March 4, 2020 State of Emergency due to COVID-
19 pandemic, Sonoma County Public Health Officer's Recommendation for Teleconference
Meetings, and the Sonoma County Board of Supervisors Resolution 21-0399, the Commission on
Human Rights meetings will be facilitated using a dual format with listening and participation
available through Zoom and in person.

Agendas and Materials: Agendas and most supporting materials are available on the
Commission’s website at https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Human-Rights/Calendar/ Due to legal,
copyright, privacy or policy considerations, not all materials are posted online. Materials that are
not posted will be available directly from the Commission at chr@sonoma-county.org.



https://sonomacounty.zoom.us/j/99356615285?pwd=UUlSNllDQkUvTitzTWQ5bnNkL2NBUT09
https://sonomacounty.ca.gov/Human-Rights/Calendar/
mailto:chr@sonoma-county.org

Disabled Accommodation: If you have a disability which requires an accommodation, an
alternative format, or requires another person to assist you while attending this meeting, please
contact the Deputy Clerk at (707) 565-1851, as soon as possible to ensure arrangements for
accommodation.

Approval of the Consent Calendar: The Consent Calendar includes routine financial and
administrative actions that are usually approved by a single majority vote. There will be no
discussion on these items prior to voting on the motion unless Commission Members request
specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar.

Public Comment: Any member of the audience desiring to address the Commission on a matter on
the agenda: Members of the public are invited to join this meeting via Zoom teleconferencing. In
order that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak, please be brief and limit your
comments to the subject under discussion. Each person is usually granted three minutes to speak;
time limitations are at the discretion of the Chair. While members of the public are welcome to
address the Commission, under the Brown Act, Commission members may not deliberate or take
any action on items not on the agenda, and generally may only listen.

Commitment to Civil Engagement: All are encouraged to engage in respectful dialog that supports
freedom of speech and values diversity of opinion. Commissioners, Staff, and the public are
encouraged to:

e Create an atmosphere of respect and civility where Commissioners, County Staff, and the
Public are free to express their ideas within the time and content parameters established
by the Brown Act and CHR’s standard Parliamentary procedures (Robert’s Rules of Order);

e Establish and maintain a cordial and respectful atmosphere during discussions;

e Foster meaningful dialogue free of attacks of a personal nature and/or attacks based on
age, (dis)ability, class, education level, gender, gender identity, occupation, race and/or
ethnicity, sexual orientation;

e Listen with an open mind to all information, including dissenting points of view, regarding
issues presented to the Commission;

e Recognize it is sometimes difficult to speak at meetings, and out of respect for each
person's perspective, allow speakers to have their say without comment or body gestures,
including booing, whistling, or clapping.

Call To Order — Mission Statement — Roll Call — Phillips

Consent Items— Phillips

1. Approval of the October 28, 2025, meeting minutes.

2. Approval of the November 6, 2025, special meeting minutes.
Openings and appointments— Phillips



VI.

VII.

VIIL.

1. Openings —one (1) in the First District, one (1) in the Second District, and one (1) in
the Fourth District.

Public Comment on Non-Agendized Items — Phillips
Public comment is limited to two minutes per topic or four minutes when using
interpretation services.

Officer Reports and Administrative Updates
Officers and Staff to discuss administrative-related matters including, but not limited to, field
trip ideas and speaker coordination.
1. CHR accepting the Universal Declaration of Human Rights Resolution at the BOS
meeting on December 9™ at 1:30pm
2. No Meeting on December 23, 2025
3. Holiday gathering will be in January or April- Volunteer Appreciation Month

Regular Calendar — Discussion and possible action on items below
1. Food Insecurity Statement -Sofranko
Review and approve a statement responding to the federal government shutting
down CalFresh (SNAP) benefits.

2. Law Enforcement Oversight and Accountability Statement- Phillips
Review and approve the statement requesting for law enforcement oversite and
accountability in Sonoma County.

3. Action Statement Addressing Federal cutbacks - Phillips
Review and approve the statement requesting adjustments of percentages of
Measure O.

Additional Agenda Items for The Next Commission Meeting— Phillips

Adjournment



DRAFT MINUTES
COUNTY OF SONOMA
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS — REGULAR MEETING

Tuesday, October 28, 2025 5:30PM Hybrid

Commissioners Present:

First District: Howard Sapper

Second District: Nichole Warwick (Vice Chair)

Third District: Katrina Phillips (Chair), Liz Cruz Reyes (Officer-at-Large)
Fourth District: Cecilia Sofranko (Officer-at-Large)

Fifth District: Nick Thayer*, Lyndsey Burcina, Susan Hirsch*

Commissioners Absent:

First District: Daniel H. Sohn

Third District: Angie Avalos Cendejas
Fourth District: Irmina Benson

* Commissioner Thayer and Commissioner Hirsch attended via Zoom per AB2449.

Meeting held virtually and in person.

Call To Order — Mission Statement — Roll Call
Meeting called to order by Chair Phillips at 5:37PM. Chair Phillips read the mission statement.
Roll call taken by Staff Support.

Consent Items
1. Approval of the May 27, 2025, meeting minutes.
2. Approval of the June 28, 2025, special meeting minutes.
3. Approval of the July 27, 2025, meeting minutes.

Motion to approve all consent items.

No Public Comment

Motion: Commissioner Warwick Ayes: 5 Noes: 0

Second: Commissioner Cruz Reyes Absent: 3 Abstained: 3

Commissioners Sohn, Avalos Cendejas, and Benson were absent. Commissioners Sofranko and
Burcina abstained. Chair Phillips abstained as Chair. Motion passed.

Openings and appointments
Chair Phillips announced openings: one in the First District, two in the Second District, and
one in the Fourth District.

Public Comment on Non-Agendized Items
No Public Comment.



V. Officer Reports and Administrative Updates

1. The Commission agreed to have a meeting on Tuesday, November 25, 2025 for their
regular monthly meeting. Commissioner Thayer will not be present.

2. Commissioner Warwick announced that pending the asphalt environmental report,
CHR will create a position statement.

3. Chair Phillips is partnering with community partners like the D.A office and Verity to
bring a performer of a one woman show to tell her story about sexual assault which
would be in April 2026. She would like to have in a bigger theater like the Santa Rosa
Junior College. The Commission will be bringing this item forward as a discussion item
to better execute the event.

VI. Regular Calendar
1. Warwick shared that her and Chair Phillips went to the October 7, 2025 Board of
Supervisor’s (BOS) meeting and read the statement on domestic violence.
Commissioner Warwick read the statement. No edits were suggested. Motion to
approve the statement.

No Public Comment

Motion: Commissioner Burcina Ayes: 7 Noes: 0

Second: Commissioner Sapper Absent: 3 Abstained: 1
Commissioners Sohn, Avalos Cendejas, and Benson were absent. Chair Phillips
abstained as Chair. Motion passed.

2. Commissioners Hirsch and Cruz Reyes led the discussion on whether to have a CHR
newsletter. The Visibility Project collects data, and they reimagined the project to
not just be about collecting data, but to display the data to the public. The
newsletter is to elevate CHR visibility project results, but also a collaborative
newsletter from all Commissioners, youth Commissioners, community partners info,
and much more. Some concerns are Commissioners’ capacity, the frequency of the
newsletter and the outreach. The Visibility Project ad hoc mentioned that they will
take the lead on content. They will also work with the BOS to distribute it on their
newsletter for outreach, and they might do quarterly newsletters for sustainability.
Motion to approve the newsletter in the curation of that under the auspices of the
Visibility Project Ad hoc and the commissioners therein, and the monthly review
before publication by the officers.

No Public Comment

Motion: Commissioner Warwick Ayes: 7 Noes: 0
Second: Commissioner Sofranko Absent: 3 Abstained: 1

Commissioners Sohn, Avalos Cendejas, and Benson were absent. Chair Phillips
abstained as Chair. Motion passed.

3. Commissioner Cruz Reyes read the Universal Declaration of Human Rights Resolution
as Commissioner Sohn was absent. The Board of Supervisors will present the



resolution on Tuesday, December 9th at 1:30pm. Chair Phillips raised concerns about
one of the whereas due to the current immigration situation : “whereas Sonoma
County remains steadfast in its dedication to fostering a community that upholds
human dignity, advances equity, and combats discrimination” The Commission
suggested to change it to “whereas Sonoma County must remain steadfast...” and
add transphobia at the end. They also added ad hoc projects to the fifth whereas to
include CHR work. Motion to approve the resolution with the above edits.

No Public Comment

Motion: Commissioner Burcina Ayes: 7 Noes: 0

Second: Commissioner Sofranko Absent: 3 Abstained: 1
Commissioners Sohn, Avalos Cendejas, and Benson were absent. Chair Phillips
abstained as Chair. Motion passed.

4. The Commission only reviewed the 2025-2026 Youth Commission on Human Rights
work plan and budget. Commissioner Cruz Reyes reviewed the work plan and budget
for the 2025-2026 Youth Commission on Human Rights. Last year, they used a
budget of $7,350, most of that going towards food and transportation costs. This
year, they are asking for a budget of $7,530 for 30 incoming students. The budget
will go towards supporting a human rights club at Cardinal Newman, and then Blue
Zones might help us run the Petaluma High School Club, Youth Commission mentors
background check, orientation, transportation, 5-6 ad hoc projects: labor justice,
healthcare, environmental justice, education justice and systemic justice. They
might apply for the community investment grant again to increase their budget.
Motion to approve the work plan and budget.

No Public Comment

Motion: Commissioner Cruz Reyes Ayes: 7 Noes: 0

Second: Commissioner Sapper Absent: 3 Abstained: 1
Commissioners Sohn, Avalos Cendejas, and Benson were absent. Chair Phillips
abstained as Chair. Motion passed.

VII. Additional Agenda Items for The Next Commission Meeting
The Commission mentioned that they would like to call a special meeting to approve a food
insecurity statement to address the issue of the SNAP benefits. They agreed to have a special
meeting on November 6, 2025 at 5:30pm.

VIIl. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:06 p.m.



DRAFT MINUTES
COUNTY OF SONOMA
COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS — SPECIAL MEETING

Tuesday, November 6, 2025 5:30PM

Hybrid

Commissioners Present:

Third District: Katrina Phillips (Chair), Liz Cruz Reyes (Officer-at-Large)
Fourth District: Cecilia Sofranko (Officer-at-Large)

Fifth District: Lyndsey Burcina, Nick Thayer**, Susan Hirsch

Commissioners Absent:

First District: Howard Sapper, Daniel H Sohn
Second District: Nichole Warwick (Vice Chair)
Third District: Angie Avalos Cendejas

Fourth District: Irmina Benson

**Commissioners Thayer attended via Zoom (per AB2449)

Meeting held virtually and in person.

I.  Call To Order — Mission Statement — Roll Call — Phillips

Meeting called to order by Chair Phillips at 5:36PM. Roll call taken by Staff.

. Public Comment on Non-Agendized Items — Phillips

Public Comment:
e (Cameron Berry

Illl. Food Insecurity Statement — Sofranko

The statement was read; however, no action was taken due to lack of a quorum.

Public Comment:
e Allison Goodwin
e Diana
e Yuka

IV. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.



For immediate release

The Board of Supervisors is currently considering executing a funding agreement with the
Redwood Empire Food Bank in an amount up to $200,000 for the month of November, in
response to the federal government shutting down CalFresh (SNAP) benefits as of November
1, 2025. However, the Commission on Human Rights (CHR) feels this is underserving the
43,000 residents affected, when comparing Napa County’s approval of $1 million in funds to
serve their 10,700 affected residents for November and December 2025. The Commission also
reaffirms the importance of autonomy around food security, relating to the Healthy and Safe
Communities pillar of the County’s Five-Year Strategic Plan, which commits to quality and
equitable public safety services. The Commission strongly feels every human has the right and
deserves the dignity to choose their own food and nutrition, whether due to dietary needs,
disability, or other reasons.

A Sonoma County Human Services Department report released in February 2025 stated that
food insecurity has increased in Sonoma County since the COVID-19 pandemic, and that the
most impacted groups are households with children, households composed of people of color,
and people experiencing homelessness. CHR is currently experiencing an escalated need for
food for our Youth Commissioners in our 2025-2026 year. Hunger negatively affects children’s
cognitive development and can have severe and lasting physical and psychological
consequences. The effects of food insecurity are steadily growing even without the federal
government’s significant setback, and as a resilient and caring county, we must tend to our
impacted residents.

Therefore, CHR urgently requests the following:
« A declaration of a State of Emergency

« The development of a collaboration with local grocery stores to distribute grocery gift cards
to SNAP recipients, immediately and for the coming months

The Commission on Human Rights is convinced that our county is more powerful with
community care. We stood strong after the Tubbs fire destroyed 2,834 homes in 2017 and
allocated emergency funds to help residents recover, and we can face this emergency together
also. We must work together to strengthen all forces in the county to stabilize food shortages
and maintain a solid work force and economy, and we cannot do that with underfed, under
resourced, and starving people.

References

https://sonomacounty.gov/study-assesses-gaps-opportunities-for-programs-that-address-
food-insecurity-in-sonoma-county

https://www.nokidhungry.org/blog/effects-of-hunger-on-the-body



https://sonomacounty.gov/study-assesses-gaps-opportunities-for-programs-that-address-food-insecurity-in-sonoma-county
https://sonomacounty.gov/study-assesses-gaps-opportunities-for-programs-that-address-food-insecurity-in-sonoma-county
https://www.nokidhungry.org/blog/effects-of-hunger-on-the-body

CHR Statement on Law Enforcement Oversight and Accountability 1

The Sonoma County Human Rights Commission (CHR) believes that trust between law
enforcement and the community is foundational to a healthy, safe, and free society. Our county’s
law enforcement agencies (LEA) publicly declare commitments to professionalism, fairness,
compassion, integrity, and respect. These are values we strongly support. Yet the lived
experiences of many residents, and the structural challenges faced by our local oversight
systems, show that these commitments are not always consistently upheld.

In Sonoma County, we have faced extensive law enforcement violence, from the murders of
Kuanchung Kao (1997), Paul Rodrigues (1998), Andy Lopez (2013), Branch Wroth (2017),
David Ward (2019) and David Pelaez Chavez (2022) to life-altering violence against Jason
Anglero-Wyrick (2020), Marqus 'Red Bear' Martinez (2020) and Charles Wyatt (2022). Since the
year 2000, there have been at least 91 community members who have been killed in an incident
involving local law enforcement, averaging almost 5 deaths per year.' In 2020, the CHR reported
an increase of community reports about human rights violations from local LEA. Since then, the
CHR developed a Visibility Survey, which tracks human rights violations in our county. Law
enforcement, patrol stops and the Adult Detention facility account for 30% of the human rights
violations reported between 2019-2025. These types of instances have heightened fears for many
community members and sustained a call for law enforcement accountability in our county.

Independent oversight is a central pillar of protecting human rights. The Independent Office of
Law Enforcement Review and Outreach (IOLERO), created by the County and strengthened by
voters through Measure P, is designed to ensure transparency, accountability, and community
trust in our Sheriff’s Office. IOLERO is also able to investigate and provide accountability in the
case someone is killed by the Sonoma County Sherift’s deputies. Local ordinance requires that
the Sheriff “cooperate fully” with IOLERO.? However, the Sonoma County Sheriff’s Office has
repeatedly limited that cooperation. The Sheriff has refused to comply with IOLERO subpoenas,
restricted the office’s access to records through negotiated agreements, and challenged oversight
authority in ways that diminish IOLERO’s ability to conduct impartial review.

These refusals prompted IOLERO’s Community Advisory Council in 2025 to issue a formal
censure of the Sheriff for lack of cooperation.® Such resistance weakens public trust and
undermines the very accountability mechanisms needed to safeguard civil and human rights. In
addition to a lack of law enforcement accountability and transparency, there have been increasing
concerns about surveillance and rising enforcement measures in our county. In March of 2024,
the Santa Rosa Police Department presented their plan to implement an “overarching city-wide
surveillance policy, automated license plate reader policy, public surveillance camera policy” to
develop a Real Time Crime Center.* Moreover, “Flock Safety” license plate reader cameras have
been implemented in Santa Rosa, Petaluma, Windsor and Healdsburg.® These cameras have
advanced tracking systems to report vehicle movement, license plate data and unique vehicle

! Sonoma County Commission on Human Rights, Policing the Black Lives Matter Protests, 2020

2 County of Sonoma, The Independent Office of Law Enforcement Review and Outreach

> IOLERO, Approved Resolution Censuring Sheriff Engram for Lack of Cooperation with IOLERO in its Investigation into the
Killing of David Pel4dez-Chavez, 2025.

* Santa Rosa Police Department, Real Time Crime Center Presentation, 2024.

* Eyes On Flock, Aggregating Flock Safety Transparency Portal Data.



CHR Statement on Law Enforcement Oversight and Accountability 2

characteristics.’ The use of “Flock Safety” cameras have been disputed across the nation, with
growing concerns around increased LEA surveillance, privacy breaches and 4th amendment
violations.” Besides “Flock Safety” cameras, our county utilizes drones to surveil private
properties without consent. On June 4th 2025, the ACLU sued Sonoma County over use of drone
surveillance for code enforcement.®

These concerns take on greater urgency in light of the April 28, 2025 Executive Order,
“Strengthening and Unleashing America’s Law Enforcement to Pursue Criminals and Protect
Innocent Citizens.” The Executive Order mischaracterizes diversity, equity, and inclusion efforts
as criminal; portrays local leaders as hostile to law enforcement; and calls for more aggressive
policing and expanded prison capacity. This politicized language risks destabilizing community
relationships and raises the possibility that state power could be used to target individuals or
groups based on ideology rather than law.

In a context where the Sheriff’s Office has already resisted independent oversight, such language
and policy direction pose a real danger to human rights. Furthermore, the Santa Rosa-Sonoma
County NAACP criminal justice committee affirmed that drone surveillance and policing
methods are harmful to underrepresented groups and must be legally safeguarded, provide robust
transparency, oversight and accountability.'” Oversight exists to prevent abuses of power, protect
the most vulnerable, and ensure that law enforcement actions are grounded in fairness and
legality—not ideology or political pressure.

The Sonoma County Human Rights Commission therefore:

1. Reaffirms the necessity of full cooperation with IOLERO by the Sheriff’s Office as
required by local ordinance and expected by Sonoma County residents.

2. Rejects narratives that stigmatize equity work, criminalize diversity initiatives, or
cast local leaders as enemies of public safety.

3. Opposes increased surveillance, militarization, expanded prison capacity, and
aggressive policing as strategies for community safety.

4. Calls for investment in community-centered, transparent, rights-respecting law
enforcement practices that build reciprocal respect and genuine trust.

5. Affirms that public safety is inseparable from human rights, and that accountability
systems must remain strong, independent, and fully empowered.

Sonoma County residents deserve law enforcement agencies whose practices match their stated
values—and oversight systems that are respected, not resisted. We remain committed to
safeguarding the rights, dignity, and safety of all who live, work, and play in Sonoma County.

¢ Flock Safety, FAQ Besides a license plate number, what other vehicle details do Flock LPR cameras capture?

7 Kevin Collier, Police cameras track billions of license plates per month. Communities are pushing back, NBC News, 2025.

8 Emma Murphy, ACLU sues Sonoma County over use of drone surveillance for code enforcement, Press Democrat, 2025.

? United States, Executive Office of the President [Donald Trump]. Executive Order: Strengthening and Unleashing America’s
Law Enforcement to Pursue Criminals and Protect Innocent Citizens. 28 Apr. 2025.

1 Madison Smalstig, New police drone program sparks debate over privacy and policing in Santa Rosa, Press Democrat, 2025.



CHR Statement on Law Enforcement Oversight and Accountability 3

10.

I1.

12.

13.

14.

References

Sonoma County Commission on Human Rights, Policing the Black Lives Matter
Protests, 2020. https://sonomacounty.gov/policing-the-black-lives-matter-protests

County of Sonoma, The Independent Office of Law Enforcement Review and

Outreach.https://sonomacounty.gov/administrative-support-and-fiscal-services/independe
nt-office-of-law-enforcement-review-and-outreach/who-we-are

IOLERO, Approved Resolution Censuring Sheriff Engram for Lack of Cooperation

with IOLERO in its Investigation into the Killing of David Pelaez-Chavez, 2025.
https://files.constantcontact.com/cf6d38f0801/10db3471-825{-45df-9b46-27d638800e8c¢.
pdf?rdr=true

Santa Rosa Police Department, Real Time Crime Center Presentation, 2024.
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/2603913 1-srpd-rtcc-presentation/

Eyes On Flock, Aggregating Flock Safety Transparency Data. https://eyesonflock.com/

Flock Safety, FAQ Besides a license plate number, what other vehicle details do Flock
LPR cameras capture? https://www.flocksafety.com/products/license-plate-readers

Kevin Collier, Police cameras track billions of license plates per month. Communities are
pushing back, NBC News, 2025.

https://www.nbcnews.com/tech/tech-news/flock-police-cameras-scan-billions-month-spar
king-protests-rcna230037

Emma Murphy, ACLU sues Sonoma County over use of drone surveillance for code
enforcement, Press Democrat, 2025.
https://www.pressdemocrat.com/2025/06/05/aclu-sues-sonoma-county-over-use-of-drone
-surveillance-for-code-enforcement-2/

United States, Executive Office of the President [Donald Trump]. Executive Order:
Strengthening and Unleashing America’s Law Enforcement to Pursue Criminals and
Protect Innocent Citizens. 28 Apr. 2025.
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/04/strengthening-and-unleashing-
americas-law-enforcement-to-pursue-criminals-and-protect-innocent-citizens/

Madison Smalstig, New police drone program sparks debate over privacy and policing,

Press Democrat, 2025.

https: archive.or 20250122153926/https: I mocrat.com/article/n
lice-drone-santa-rosa-sonoma,

Advisory Committee, Community Concerns About Law Enforcement in Sonoma County,
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, 1997.

https://www.usccr.gov/files/pubs/sac/ca0500/ch1.htm

Community for Law Enforcement Accountability Now (CLEAN), Oversight History in
Sonoma County, 2013 -2025.https://clean-sonoma.org/oversight-history-sonoma-county

The People’s Vanguard of Davis, Coalition Appeals Court Decision Weakening Civilian
Oversight in Sonoma County, 2025
https://davisvanguard.org/2025/11/sonoma-county-law-enforcement/

Josette Brose-Eichar, Sheriff Mistaken in IOLERO Case Over Pelaez-Chavez Killing,

https://sonomasun.com/2025/10/17/josette-brose-eichar-sheriff-mistaken-in-iolero-case-o
ver-pelaez-chavez-killing/



https://sonomacounty.gov/policing-the-black-lives-matter-protests
https://sonomacounty.gov/administrative-support-and-fiscal-services/independent-office-of-law-enforcement-review-and-outreach/who-we-are
https://sonomacounty.gov/administrative-support-and-fiscal-services/independent-office-of-law-enforcement-review-and-outreach/who-we-are
https://files.constantcontact.com/cf6d38f0801/10db3471-825f-45df-9b46-27d638800e8c.pdf?rdr=true
https://files.constantcontact.com/cf6d38f0801/10db3471-825f-45df-9b46-27d638800e8c.pdf?rdr=true
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/26039131-srpd-rtcc-presentation/
https://eyesonflock.com/
https://www.flocksafety.com/products/license-plate-readers
https://www.nbcnews.com/tech/tech-news/flock-police-cameras-scan-billions-month-sparking-protests-rcna230037
https://www.nbcnews.com/tech/tech-news/flock-police-cameras-scan-billions-month-sparking-protests-rcna230037
https://www.pressdemocrat.com/2025/06/05/aclu-sues-sonoma-county-over-use-of-drone-surveillance-for-code-enforcement-2/
https://www.pressdemocrat.com/2025/06/05/aclu-sues-sonoma-county-over-use-of-drone-surveillance-for-code-enforcement-2/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/04/strengthening-and-unleashing-americas-law-enforcement-to-pursue-criminals-and-protect-innocent-citizens/
https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/2025/04/strengthening-and-unleashing-americas-law-enforcement-to-pursue-criminals-and-protect-innocent-citizens/
https://web.archive.org/web/20250122153926/https://www.pressdemocrat.com/article/news/police-drone-santa-rosa-sonoma/
https://web.archive.org/web/20250122153926/https://www.pressdemocrat.com/article/news/police-drone-santa-rosa-sonoma/
https://www.usccr.gov/files/pubs/sac/ca0500/ch1.htm
https://clean-sonoma.org/oversight-history-sonoma-county
https://davisvanguard.org/2025/11/sonoma-county-law-enforcement/
https://sonomasun.com/2025/10/17/josette-brose-eichar-sheriff-mistaken-in-iolero-case-over-pelaez-chavez-killing/
https://sonomasun.com/2025/10/17/josette-brose-eichar-sheriff-mistaken-in-iolero-case-over-pelaez-chavez-killing/

Commission on Human Rights Requesting Adjustments of Percentages of Measure O

With the Federal cutbacks introduced last week the homeless organizations of Sonoma
County are in absolute turmoil. Remember back in 2019 when we were in lockdown and
so many individuals and families lost their housing? This will be a hundred times worse.

The first round of cutoffs will result in 209 housing vouchers lost. That could mean
individuals and families. That could mean 200 to 250 people back on the streets that
were previously successfully housed. In Measure O there is a caveat of a 4/5 vote from
the BOS to alter the percentages of funding. At the moment only 2% of Measure O is
granted to permanent and or transitional housing.

The Commission on Human Rights humbly asks for that percentage to be raised to at
least 7%, enough for a little safety but not enough to harm the percentages to
Behavioral Health. CHR also asks for immediate interim assistance from the 435m
General Fund from the County to keep the 209 individuals/families housed through HUD
assistance, so the Behavioral Health and Crisis Services and Response Networks of
our County are not immediately overwhelmed and in crisis themselves with 200 plus
people becoming homeless in one day.

Yes, all of this is unprecedented. We must create new ways as a County now to deal
with our issues. The Commission on Human Rights is imploring the Board of
Supervisors to please work with us to develop new funding, repurpose vacant public
buildings for service hubs and shelters, bolster Homelessness Services in Measure O
by at least 7% instead of 2%, and from General Funds to maintain current Vouchers.
Our homeless service organizations cannot handle 200+ individuals and families in one
day.

As you know, we could not handle the increase even during lockdown. That increase
happened over several months. This will happen in one day. No one was prepared for
this. We weren’t prepared for this. As Chair of CHR, | ask the BOS to keep the current
Vouchers up to date and not let people and families have to start from scratch, ground
zero, again.

If the Rodata Trail was any indication, let that be seen now. Housing is Healthcare.
Housing saves lives. And understanding how to integrate Behavioral Health into housing
for the homeless can save even more lives.



	11-25-25 CHR Agenda.pdf
	10-28-25 CHR Draft Minutes.pdf
	11-6-25 CHR Draft Minutes.pdf
	Statement on CalFresh.pdf
	Statement on Law Enforcement Oversight and Accountability.pdf
	The Commission on Human Rights Statement Requesting the Adjustment of Percentages of Measure O.pdf



